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THIS IS NOT AN EXISTING WELL.  CHANGE APP  
FOR PR-2 WILL CHANGE TO FEET DISTANCES  
LISTED ABOVE.  WELL 17 IS PDIV# 89176. THE  
PD BEING RELACE ON PR-2 IS PDIV#50321.     
 KNA 10/14/2024

















From:                                 "Engelbrecht, Jessica [KDA]"
Sent:                                  Mon 10/14/2024 12:38 PM
To:                                      "Neuhauser, Kris [KDA]" <Kris.Neuhauser@ks.gov>
CC:                                      "Anderson, Katie [KDA]" <Katie.Anderson@ks.gov>
Subject:                             RE: 51331 questions

Good Afternoon,
There is a point of diversion change for PR 02, that moves the city’s ‘Well #17’ to the footages listed on 51331. The 
first PU for PR 02 is for the city, the second PU is for the ethanol plant outside of the city limits.  It was my 
understanding that the well would only be used in the city limits.  To make it look neater in WRIS, I could add the 
second place of use.  Maybe a situation where it is better to have it covered whether they use it or not? Let me know 
what you think and if I need to make any changes to it.     
 
 

Jessica
 

From: Neuhauser, Kris [KDA] <Kris.Neuhauser@ks.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 10:58 AM
To: Engelbrecht, Jessica [KDA] <Jessica.Engelbrecht@ks.gov>
Cc: Anderson, Katie [KDA] <Katie.Anderson@ks.gov>
Subject: 51331 questions
Importance: High 
 
Hey Jessica, 
 
Katie was entering new apps into WRIS and hit me up with some questions. I noticed you filled out 51331 for the 
applicant. Notes that it will be an overlap in PD and PU with PR-2 well #17.  The feet distances on the app don’t 
match up with those in WRIS for well #17, so wanted to check what we should use. Also, will both PUSE’s in WRIS for 
PR-2 be used for 51331? 
 
Thanks!
 
Kris Neuhauser 
New Applications Lead 
Kansas Department of Agriculture, Division of Water Resources 
Cell: 785-370-1451 
Office: 785-564-6643 
 




